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Debra Sekelsky

From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]

Sent:  Wednesday, February 10, 2010 7:47 AM

To: debra@nolanlawpa.com

Subjact: RE: EIN Number for E & L Creative Printing, Inc. {Document No. P10000011824)
The request has been forwarded to_the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Debra‘SekeIsky [mailto:debra@nolanlawpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:35 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: EIN Number for € & L Creative Printing, Inc. {Docurfient No. P10000011824)

Can you please update the Sunbiz record to show that the EIN nu swly formed entity

is 27-1855173. :

Thank you so much and have a great day!
incerely,

Debra Sekelsky
Paralegal

Law Office of
James A. Nolan, P.A.

St. Johns Professional Center #105
4114 Hersche! Street

|acksonville, FL 32210-2200

Tel. (904) 425-3058

Fax. (904) 425-3059
debra@nolanlawpa.com

This email message rmay contain confidential or privileged information. i you are not the intended recipiant, ploase advise by return email
and delete immediately withoul reading or forwarding to others.
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